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Sonja Birr

From: Curtis Hall

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 12:43 PM
To: Chad Beeman; Justin Nickels

Cc: Brock Wetenkamp; Sonja Birr; Dan Koski
Subject: RE: Lincoln Park Signage

HI Alder Beeman,

Did you want the sign discussion on the Pl agenda or would you prefer we approach this differently? | believe Sonja
would need to know asap to add it to the agenda for next week.

Thanks,

Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc

Parks and Recreation Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

PARKS & RECREATION  Phone: (920) 686-3061

CITY OF MANTOWDC

Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for
all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks,
facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special
events for people of all ages.

From: Curtis Hall

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Lincoln Park Signage

Yes, we are open to discussing Lincoln Park signage. How would you like to handle this? Should we simply add this to
the Oct. Pl agenda for discussion? Do you have any recommendations or examples of what you would like to see in
mind...perhaps | can do some research and bring that to the meeting,

We received the completed Maritime Bluff restoration plan from Stantec and presented the plan at Pl meeting in Aug. |
don’t believe you were at that meeting. We have the plan and costs associated to restoring the bluff. At this point we
are working with LNRP and Stantec to try and source grant funding to implement the plan. The project estimate is
$130k, unlikely we will be able to secure grant funding to fund the entire project, most grants require city match. At this
point Park Dept. has included this project in the budget recommendations but it is up the Mayor and council to make
the final decision on what projects make the budget. If this project is a priority for you | believe you will have an
opportunity to voice that in the budget process.

Thanks,




Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc

Parks and Recreation Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: (920) 686-3061

Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for
all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks,
facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special
events for people of all ages.

From: Chad Beeman

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 4:20 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Lincoln Park Signage

Good afternoon gentlemen,

| know we had discussed this briefly in the past but could we arrange to start formal conversations on a new, nostalgic
and bold sign for our entrance to Lincoln park just off Waldo blvd and Lincoin bivd?

Maybe open the conversation to include residents from in direct view of this area.

Also, are we any closer to resuming conversations on the Maritime drive hillside renovation project with pollinator and
song bird friendly shrubs and plants.

Thanks, have a great evening.

Chad P Beeman
District 2 Alderman
722 Qak Street
Manitowoc,WI 54220
920 860 9141



